
CENWP-OD-B                      04 September 2021 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

 

SUBJECT: 21BON083 MFR AFF Valve 15 Trash Rack Coho Mortality 

 

On the morning of 03 September, CRITFC biologists notified Bonneville Fisheries of one adult 

Coho Salmon discovered on the valve 15 trash rack of the Adult Fish Facility (AFF). The fish 

was scanned for PIT tags, inspected, and returned to the river.  

A. Species – Coho Salmon (Oncorhynchus kisutch) 

B. Origin – mark site: Willard National Fish Hatchery (WILL), release site: Coulter Creek 

Acclimation Pond Wenatchee River Basin (COULTP). Info retrieved from PTAGIS.  

C. Length – 69.2 cm 

D. Marks and tags – unclipped, PIT # 3DD.003D2B3ABC 

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none    

F. Cause and Time of Death – Unknown cause of death. Time of death is sometime between 

31 August when it was first detected in the AFF and 03 September when it was 

discovered on the trash rack. 

G. Future and Preventative Measures – none 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Bonneville Project Fisheries 


